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19 April 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR.: The Director of Central Intelligence
SUBJECT : SKYLAB Imagery
1. This note is to alert you and provide preliminary background

information on an issue that might be raised by Secretary Rus,lb.' in your
luncheon meeting today.

2 The issue arises from the fact that the recent SKYLAP mission
inadvertently photographed

There were specific instruc MI |was the only
location which had such an instruction.

3. This photo has been going through an interagency reviewing
process aimed at a decision on how it should be handled. There is no
agreement. DoD elements (USAF, NRO, JCS, ISA, all believe it should
be withheld from public release, NASA, and to a large degree State,
has taken the position that it should be released -- that is, allowed to
go into the Souix Falls National Repository and to let nature take its
course.

4. A position paper containing these various views and
providing recommendations for your action is being prepared and will
be forwarded through Carl Duckett within a few days. (Positions of
agencies have only now come in.) A preliminary draft version is
attached for your advance information with regard to today's luncheon
session. Most of the viewing officials up to this point feel that the final
decision should be handled at an Agency head level.

b, There are some complicated precedents which, in fairness,
should be reviewed before a final decision.

a. A question of whether anything photographed
in the United States can be classifiad if the platform is
unclassified.
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b. Some complex issues in the UN concerning
United States policies toward imagery from space,

c. The question of whether the photograph
can be withheld without it leaking.
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